Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R30325
DESCRIPTION | QTy ‘ PAID
PermitTRAK ($90.00)
EMRES2411-0014  Address: 577 TIPPETRD  APN: 0673-56-8064.000 ($90.00)
RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL FEES ($90.00)

11/22/2024: In Angier's jurisdiction ($90.00)

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R30325 ($90.00)

Date Paid: Friday, November 22, 2024
Paid By: Sky HVAC, LLC

Cashier: DJ

Pay Method: EMV 10365592963

%
Printed: Friday, November 22, 2024 9:32 AM 1of1 iu




v Transaction refunded

View transaction

Reference Number: 10365592963




Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County WEB6120
DESCRIPTION o
PermitTRAK $90.00
EMRES2411-0014 Address: 577 TIPPET RD APN: 0673-56-8064.000 $90.00
RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL FEES $90.00
UP TO 2 UNIT REPLACEMENT

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: WEB6120

Date Paid: Wednesday, November 13, 2024

Paid By: AEC1581 8}’1‘9 HVAC. | LUl
Cashier: ECON

Pay Method: CREDIT 10358922198

Printed: Friday, November 22, 2024 9:28 AM 1of1




Donna Johnson

From: Michelle F. Myatt

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 10:42 AM
To: Donna Johnson

Subject: EMRES2411-0014 VOID/REFUND

EMRES2411-0014 needs to be voided & refunded because it is in the Town of Angier.

Customer paid yesterday so unfortunately it can’t be a same day refund.

Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services

Harnett

“ COUNTY

(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)




